
 

MEMO 
 

PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 
To: Plan Commission 

From: Joe Stephenson 

Date: August 11, 2022 

Re: CSM – Lot Combination - Dreamville Kaukauna 

 
Dreamville Kaukauna LLC has submitted a certified survey map that will combine three 
parcels into one large parcel. Dreamville Kaukauna LLC is the owner of 222 Lawe, 250 Lawe, 
and 264 W Wisconsin. They are moving forward with the development of two apartment 
complexes and seek to have all parcels associated with that project under one common 
site.  
 
The final parcel will be ~3.4 acres and meets all applicable zoning and subdivision 
requirements. The size, shape, and use of the lot conforms to city code. 
 
Recommendation: 
Approval of the Certified Survey Map for 222 Lawe Street, 250 Lawe Street and 264 W 
Wisconsin Ave and recommend the same to the Common Council with the following 
conditions: 

1. The removal of 15’ access easement located on 264 W Wisconsin Ave. 
2. Prior to filing of CSM with Register of Deeds foundation work for the site has begun.  

 

 










